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December 10, 2018 
 

Hon. Scott S. Harris, Clerk 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, N.E. 
Washington, DC 20543 
 
 Re: Glen St. Andrew Living Community, LLC, et al. v. Marsha Wetzel, No. 18-626 
 
Dear Mr. Harris: 
 
 Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 30.4, I write on behalf of Respondent Marsha 
Wetzel to respectfully request an extension of time to file her opposition to the petition for 
certiorari.  The petition was filed in this case on November 14, 2018. Ms. Wetzel’s response 
is currently due December 14, 2018. The parties have been in engaged in negotiations to 
resolve this matter. In order to allow the parties to complete those efforts, Ms. Wetzel 
respectfully requests an extension of 31 days, to and including January 14, 2019.  

 
I have contacted counsel for the Petitioners, who consent to this request. 

  
Thank you for your attention to this matter.  
 
      Respectfully submitted, 
 
      /s/ Karen L. Loewy  
 
      Karen L. Loewy 
      Counsel for Marsha Wetzel 
 
 
Cc: Lisa Hausten, Counsel of Record for Petitioners 


